
From: Kelly Bacon
To: Dusty Pilkington; Justin Turnbull; Lucas Huck
Subject: RE: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
Date: Friday, August 11, 2017 8:59:14 AM
Attachments: BLA-17-00011 Gardineir SurveyReview.pdf

Gardinier Preliminary Comments - signed.pdf

Dusty,
 
Attached are Public Works Comments for the Gardinier BLA.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
Kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
Phone (509) 962-7673/Mobile (509)859-6187
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 11:27 AM
To: Justin Turnbull; Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; Lucas Huck
Subject: BL-17-00011 Gardineir
 
Greetings. Attached is the Preliminary Survey for PW review prior to recording and final approval.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  July 26, 2017 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of Boundary Line Adjustment 17-00008 (Kachess) 
 
Suggested Changes (not required) 


 
1. All easements should be labeled as “Existing”, of “Created via Separate Document”(or 
 similar). All easements should width and type of easement. 


 


 


(no other changes requested) 











